From: |

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 6:21 PM

Subject: Joint NGET/SPEN response to the Green Gen Cymru consultation on the Vyrnwy Frankton
Connection

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the information made available as part of the
consultation on the Vyrnwy Frankton Connection.

We attach a joint response from National Grid Electricity Transmission (NGET) and SP Energy
Networks (SPEN).

The next decade will be crucial in preparing the grid for changes required for a decarbonised
economy. Developing the right holistic solutions for Wales will be pivotal to enabling local
communities to decarbonise. This is why we are very interested in commenting on proposals which
may affect the existing network and our ability to develop a network to meet future needs in Wales.

Kind Regards
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rrom: |

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 6:31:52 PM

To: [
Subject: RE: Joint NGET/SPEN response to the Green Gen Cymru consultation on the Vyrnwy
Frankton Connection

Info

From: |

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 6:36 PM

To: [
Subject: Re: Joint NGET/SPEN response to the Green Gen Cymru consultation on the Vyrnwy
Frankton Connection

Is it appropriate to share this with mcc? Not sure about protocol with respect to planning decisions.
Worth sharing within the team

Sent from Outlook for i0S

From: |

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 6:39 PM

To: [
Subject: RE: Joint NGET/SPEN response to the Green Gen Cymru consultation on the Vyrnwy
Frankton Connection

| will check with Planning.

From: |

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 6:42 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: Response on GreenGen line

Hi all,

In light of the level of correspondence | am sharing this joint NGET/SPEN response
to the Green Gen Cymru Vyrnwy Frankton consultation for information.

Thanks

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Newid Hinsawdd, Ynni a Chynllunio / Climate Change, Energy and
Planning Directorate
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